SPSO decision report



Case:202104211, Lothian NHS Board - Royal Edinburgh and Associated Services DivisionSector:HealthSubject:Clinical treatment / diagnosisDecision:not upheld, no recommendations

Summary

C complained about the care and treatment that their child (A) received from the board. A had an autistic spectrum disorder (ASD) diagnosis and a history of treatment through the board's Child and Adolescent Mental Health Service (CAMHS). A was placed on an urgent waiting list for further assessment and treatment. A was assessed and was assigned medication and individual therapeutic work. Following a number of appointments, A was discharged from the individual appointments, was seeking support in the community and was supported with accommodation.

C reported concerns about A's behaviour, including an incident where they set a mattress on fire. A subsequently attended another appointment thereafter.

C complained that professionals failed to respond adequately to an escalation in A's behaviour which should have prompted an urgent appointment. C also complained that a later appointment did not result in a reassessment of A and the support that they required. In response to the complaint, the board said that there was no evidence of any new psychiatric symptoms that required urgent assessment, and that the later appointment was appropriate with a plan for A agreed at the time.

We took independent advice from a mental health services specialist. We found that appropriate assessments were completed following C's reports of concerns about A's behaviour. We found that the decision not to carry out an urgent psychological review was reasonable and that the records showed a thorough and detailed assessment was carried out at the later appointment. We found that the conclusions reached were reasonable. As such, we did not uphold the complaints.